
Representor 094 - Tom Woof H&H Land and Property 
  
Representations regarding Land at Middle Farm Crindledyke – Part of site CA50 for Mr George 
Edminson 
  
This email is to confirm that none of this site was affected by the recent flooding events in Carlisle 
and it remains a deliverable and developable site.   
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Tom Woof 
Tom Woof BEM MRTPI 
Head of Planning                
H&H Land and Property  
Borderway, Rosehill Industrial Estate 
Carlisle  CA1 2RS  
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